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To: Mayor and Town Council 
  
From:  David Soto, Planning Manager  
  
Through: Harlan Jefferson, Town Manager 

Hulon T. Webb, Jr., Interim Executive Director of Development and 
Infrastructure Services 

  
Re:  Town Council Meeting – July 26, 2022 

 
 

Agenda Item:  

Conduct a public hearing and consider and act upon a request to rezone 5.7± acres from Office 
(O) to Planned Development-Office (PD-O), located on the west side of Mahard Parkway, south 
of Prairie Drive, specifically to allow for a limited-service hotel. (Z22-0002) 
 

Description of Agenda Item: 
The zoning and land use of the surrounding properties are as follows: 

 

 Zoning Current Land Use 
Future Land 

Use Plan 

Subject 
Property 

Office Undeveloped Highway 380 District 

North Office Undeveloped Highway 380 District 

East 
Planned Development-

47 
Undeveloped  Highway 380 District 

South  
Planned Development-

101 
Undeveloped Highway 380 District 

West 
Planned Development-

98 
Undeveloped Highway 380 District 

 

 

Requested Zoning – The purpose of this request is to rezone 5.7± acres from Office to Planned 
Development-Office to allow for development of a limited-service hotel.  As shown on Exhibit D, 
the hotel will be a four (4) story, 77,484 square foot building, containing 112 rooms.  
 

 
Prosper is a place where everyone matters. 

 

 

PLANNING 
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As outlined in Exhibit C, the applicant is proposing two modifications to the base Office (O) district 
zoning.  The modifications include the addition of Limited Service Hotel as a permitted use and 
allowing the utility easement to overlap required landscape setbacks, buffers and easements 
 
As shown on Exhibit F, the proposed four (4) story building will be constructed primarily of Stone 
and Stucco with small percentages of Wall Panel. The applicant has agreed to enter a 
development agreement regarding Exhibit F.  
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The proposed landscaping complies with the landscaping requirements of the Zoning Ordinance. 
 
Future Land Use Plan – The Future Land Use Plan recommends US 380 District.  The proposed 
zoning request conforms to the Future Land Use Plan. 
 

Conformance to the Thoroughfare Plan – The property will have direct access to Mahard 
Parkway and Prairie Drive, both ultimate 90-foot, 4-lane divided thoroughfares.   
 
Parks Master Plan– The Parks Master Plan does not indicate a park is needed on the subject 
property; however, a hike and bike trail will be needed at the time of development. 
 

Legal Obligations and Review: 

Notification was provided to neighboring property owners as required by the Zoning Ordinance 
and state law.  To date, staff has not received any Public Hearing Notice Reply Forms in response 
to this request. 

 

Attached Documents: 

1. Aerial and Zoning Maps 
2. Proposed Exhibits  
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Planning & Zoning Commission Recommendation: 

At their July 5, 2022, meeting, the Planning & Zoning Commission recommended the Town 
Council approve the request, by a vote of 6-1. 

 

Town Staff Recommendation: 
Town staff recommends approval of the request to rezone 5.7± acres from Office (O) to Planned 
Development-Office (PD-O), located on the west side of Mahard Parkway, south of Prairie Drive, 
specifically to allow for a limited-service hotel. 
 

Proposed Motion:  

I move to approve the request to rezone 5.7± acres from Office (O) to Planned Development-
Office (PD-O), located on the west side of Mahard Parkway, south of Prairie Drive, specifically to 
allow for a limited-service hotel. 

 


